COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Department of Natural Resources

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

March 21, 2017

Mr. Steve Baker

3B Enterprises, LLC
1200 E. 15t Street

P O Box 1665
Craig, CO 81626

RE: Rock Pit, Permit M-1985-082, Incomplete Application for Transfer of Mineral Permit and
Succession of Operators, Option One, Revision SO-02,

Dear Mr. Baker,

On March 9, 2017 the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received the Application Form
for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators from Pioneer Sand Company to 3B
Enterprises, LLC, for the Rock Pit, Permit M-1985-082. The following items are incomplete for the
application to be processed:

1. The application fee required for a Transfer of Mineral Permit, 110c construction materials
operation is $144.00. $115.00 was submitted which is $29.00 short.

2. Structure Agreements were not provided or a statement that structure agreements are not
applicable.

3. Legal Right to Enter: Surface ownership agreement was included. All mineral rights are reserved
by the BLM. Please provide proof of access to minerals (a lease agreement, BLM mining permit,
etc.).

Please return the required documentation to the Division before May 12, 2017 to complete the application
for approval. All completed permit documents are required to be submitted for consideration of your
Request for Transfer of Mineral Permit and Succession of Operators Application. An incomplete application
may be denied after the 60 day submittal request, if requested documents or information are not received.
Please contact Amy Yeldell, Specialist for your site, in the event of any delay in your submittal.

If you have any questions, please contact me at 303 866-3567 ext. 8183.

et

Amy Yeldell
Environmental Protection Specialist

Sincerely,

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215, Denver, CO 80203 P 303.866.3567 F 303.832.8106  http://mining.state.co.us
John W. Hickenlooper, Governor | Robert W. Randall, Executive Director | Virginia Brannon, Director



http://mining.state.co.us/

Steve Baker
Page 2
March 21, 2017

Ec:
Barbra Coria, Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety
Jennifer Maiolo, BLM

Cc:

Julie Sevier

Pioneer Sand Company
5000 Northpark Dr.

Colorado Springs, CO 80918



